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Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

December 2, 2021

MEMORANDUM APPROVED BY BOARD
To: Members of the Board of Education

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Interim Super%gﬁ@

Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 7195.4, Computer Supplies—Extension

This is the first extension of the annual contract for the purchase of computer supplies used for schools

and offices. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve this contract extension through

January 16, 2023.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted for the purchase of computer supplies through Bid No. 7195.4;
now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts will be awarded to the low bidders
meeting specifications as follows:
7195.4 Computer Supplies—Extension

Responsible Office: Department of Technology Integration
and Support

Awardees {(See note below)

Central Jersey Office Equipment, Freehold, New Jersey

HCGI Hartford, 1nc., * Columbia, Maryland

Rasix Computer Center, Inc.,* Chula Vista, California

The Tree House, Inc.,* Newton, Massachusetts

Total $1.250,000
* Denotes Minority-, Female-, or Disabled-owned Business

Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements.
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